SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA IBEW-NECA ADMINISTRATIVE CORPORATION
6023 Garfield Avenue, City of Commerce, CA 90040
(323) 221-5861 or (800) 825-6935
Fax (323) 726-3520

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 910918
Los Angeles, CA 90091
Website: www.scibew-neca.org

July 1, 2020

TO: All Signatory Contractors

FROM: Southern California IBEW-NECA Administrative Corporation
RE: COLLECTION OF IBEW LOCAL 11 DUES

Please be advised, the Southern California IBEW-NECA Administration Corporation (“Fund Office”) will be collecting
IBEW Local 11 Dues for the Agreements listed below. Dues will be collected via monthly Remittance Reports
effective July 1, 2020.

e Concrete Coring Specialty Agreement

¢ Crane Service Agreement

e Inspector’s Agreement

e Maintenance Agreement

e Material Handler Agreement

¢ Ninth District Market Advancement MOU

¢ Railroad Signal Maintenance Agreement

There will be a new Dues entry on your monthly Remittance Reports (see image). Please note, contributions
calculated for Dues will be included in the Electrical Industry Accounts (EIA) portion of the Remittance Report
payment coupon.

11 DUE

If you have questions regarding the above matter, you may contact the Audit and Remittance Processing
Department at the Fund Office at (323) 221-5861 or at the nationwide, toll free number, (800) 824-6935. Office
hours are Monday through Friday, 8:30AM to 5:30PM. Voicemail messages may be left at any time, with return calls
placed the next business day. Fax communications may be directed to (323) 726-3520.

Thank you for your cooperation.


http://www.scibew-neca.org/

